



## Planning & Infrastructure

Contact: Michelle Dellagiacoma  
Phone: 9860 1172  
Email: [Michelle.Dellagiacoma@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:Michelle.Dellagiacoma@planning.nsw.gov.au)

11 March 2013

Our ref: 13/04440

Mr Paul Tosi  
General Manager  
Campbelltown City Council  
PO Box 57  
Campbelltown NSW 2560

Dear Mr Tosi

**Menangle Park Planning Proposal: PP\_2012\_CAMPB\_001\_00– Gateway Determination  
-Extension**

I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination dated 20 February 2012 for PP\_2012\_CAMPB\_001\_00.

The Gateway Determination is amended by extending the time for the completion of the Planning Proposal by an additional six (6) months. The Planning Proposal is now due for completion by 27 August 2013.

Council's request for the Department to draft and finalise the LEP should be made at least eight weeks prior to the completion date.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact, Peter Goth, Regional Director of the Department's Sydney West Region on 9860 1174.

Yours sincerely

Neil McGaffin  
Executive Director  
Rural and Regional Planning

12.3.13